
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning, 

Danielle Paterson [Danielle.Paterson@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 31 March 2015 11:14 AM 
Orgs 
Industrial Elections; nick@anmf.org.au 
Post Election report ANMF E2014/217 [DLM=F or-Official-Use-Only] 
Declaration of Contested & uncontested results.docx; PER ANMF.doc 

Please find attached the post-election report for Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation E2014/217. 
Regards, 
Danielle 

Oanielle Paterson 1 Manager, Industrial Elections 
VIC State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (03) 9285 71451 F: (03) 9285 7149 

W ~£mne-:.!,imtftl .. 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Mal\€' sure you're enroBed to vote. 
V1s1t vv"·.:w.aec.gcrv-.atJ 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 



Ms Lee Thomas 
Federal Secretary 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
Level 1 
365 Queen St 
Melbourne Vic 3000 

Post Election Report For: Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
Election E No 2014/217 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a 
written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is 
attached. 

Section 198 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under section 
197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must 
specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if 
so, what action it intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post 
election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a 
journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 
26 March 2015 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 

ELECTION COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No.: 

RULES 
Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

E2014/217 

[145V: Incorporates alterations of 2/1/201 4 (R20 13/442)] 
(replaces 2711112013 (R2013/449) version) 
None 
N/A 

Total number of voters on the Roll: 227,245 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: 205 

Number of non-current addresses: 1348 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of Results 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 

26 March 2015 



Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
Federal Offices 

Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices. conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Federal Offices 
Total number of names on the roll of voters 

Ballot papers issued 

Replacement ballot papers issued 

Total Ballot Papers Issued 

Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 

Less ballot papers I envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 

Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 

Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 

Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 

Ballot papers not returned 

Federal President 
Candidates 

JONES, Sally-Anne 

CLANCY, Michael 

Total votes 
Formal ballot papers 
Informal ballot papers 

I declare Sally-Anne Jones elected. 

Federal Secretary 
Candidates 

THOMAS, Lee 

CLANCY, Michael 

Total votes 
Formal ballot papers 
Informal ballot papers 

I declare Lee Thomas elected. 

Federal Vice President 
Candidates 

BURGESS. Maree 
I declare Maree Burgess elected. 

Assistant Federal Secretary 

Candidates 

BUTLER, Annie 
I declare Annie Butler elected. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer - Australian Electoral Commission 

Report Printed: 27 April 2015 Page 1 of 2 
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535 

35331 
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CjAEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



16 March 2015 

CjAEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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[2014] FWCD 6819 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
(E20 14/217) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 8 OCTOBER 2014 

Arrangement for conduct C?f election. 

[1) On 18 September 2014 the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (ANMF) 
lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) the prescribed information in 
relation to an election for the following offices: 

Federal President ( 1) 
Federal Vice President (l) 
Federal Secretary ( 1) 
Assistant Federal Secretary ( 1) 

[2) On 2 October 2014, the ANMF lodged with the Commission further prescribed 
information in relation to an election for the abovenamed offices. 

[3) I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 

I 
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[2014] FWCD 6819 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR556005> 



Copy of Prescribed Information 
FairWork 

Commission 

Title of Matter: 
Section: 

Application/Notification by Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
s.189( 1) RO Act • Notification of elections for office 

Subject: Scheduled Elections 
Matter Number(s): E2014/217 

Attn: Electoral Officer 

A copy of the Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your 
information. 

The election decision will be ,forwarded to your office in due course. 

Inquiries: 

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: orgs@fwc.gov.au. 

3 OCTOBER 2014 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nick Blake [nick@anmf.org.au] 
Thursday, 2 October 2014 3:56 PM 
Orgs 

Subject: Sydney ANMF elections Notice of Prescribed Information- Attention Michael Moutevelis 

Michael 

Pursuant to subsection 189(1) of the ROA pleased find attached a Notice of Prescribed Information regarding ANMF 
elections. 

Thanks for your assistance 

Kind regards 

Nick 

Nick Blake I Senior Federal Industrial Officer 1 Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
ANMF Registered Office - Education and AJAN - Canberra 
Unit 3, 28 Eyre Street. Kingston ACT 2604 
PO Box 4239, Kingston ACT 2604 
T: (02) 6232 65331 F: (02) 6232 6610 
E: anmfcanberra@anmf.org.au I W: www.anmf.org.au 
ANMF Industrial, Professional and ANMJ - Melbourne 
Level 1, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 
T: (03) 9602 8500 I F: (03) 9602 8567 
E: anmfmelbourne@anmf.org.au 1 W: www.anmf.org.au 
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Notice and Standard of Prescribed Information for an Election 

I, Lee Thomas, being the Federal Secretary of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation, 

make the following statement: 

I am the Federal Secretary of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation; 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming 

elections in the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation; and 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189( 1) of the Fair 

Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signed:~ 
Dated: 2 October 2014 

Offices/Positions 

Federal Secretary (Direct Voting System) 
Assistant Federal Secretary (Direct Voting System) 
Branch President (Direct Voting System) 
Branch Vice-Presidents (Direct Voting System} 

Reasons for election: 

• Election for offices and positions of Federal Secretary, Assistant Federal Secretary, Federal 
President and Federal Vice-President respectively is required as the terms of office are due 
to expire in the normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Elected by: 

• The electorate for the direct voting system is the whole of the Federation. 

Nominations open: 

• For offices to elected by direct voting system -0900, Monday, 2 February 2015. 

Nominations close: 

• For offices to be elected by direct voting system- 12 noon, Friday, 20 February 2015. 

Cut off date for roll: 

• In all cases- 7 days prior to the opening date for nominations- Rule 47.5. 

Should a ballot be required it shall be between Monday, 2 March 2015 and Friday 13 March 2015. 



2. 

Notes: 

The above sample Notice and Statement would satisfy each of the particulars required under s189{1) 
and the relevant regulations. 

The Notice and Statement are required to be lodged at least 2 months before the first day of 
nominations as set out in the rules of the organisation- the General Manager of FWC may allow for 
a later day- see subsection 189(2) and regulations. 

The requirement to lodge election information under s189(2) is a civil penalty provision- see s305. 



Copy of Prescribed Information 
FairWork 

Commission 

Title of Matter: 
Section: 

Application/Notification by Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
s.189( 1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office 

Subject: Scheduled Elections 
Matter Number(s): E2014/217 

Attn: Electoral Officer 

A copy of the Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your 
information. 

The election decision will be forwarded to your office in due course. 

Inquiries: 

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: orgs@fwc.gov.au. 

22 SEPTEMBER 2014 



12 September 2014 

Industrial Registrar 
Fair Work Australia 
Level4 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne Vic 3000 

Dear Registrar 

Request to conduct ANMF Elections 

I wish to advise that, pursuant to the Rules of the Australian Nursing and 
Midwifery Federation, elections are due to be held for the positions of: 

• Federal Secretary; 

• 
• 
• 

Assistant Federal Secretary; 
Federal President; and 
Federal Vice President 

The terms of office for these positions are: 

• Federal Secretary and Assistant Federal Secretary 
1 April 2015 to 31 March 2019; 

• Federal President and Federal Vice President 
1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. 

Subject to your approval, it is proposed that nominations should open 
0900 Monday 2 February 2015 and close 1200 Friday 20 February 2015. 

In order to ensure that the notice of nomination is accessible to the 
Federation's entire membership, notices will be inserted in the 
Federation's journals, which are: 

• The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Journal 
• The Queensland Nurse 

• The Lamp 

• The Western Nurse 

The proposed nomination dates allow for insertion of the election notice 
in the Federation's journals within the prescribed 21 day period. 
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It is further proposed, subject to your approval, that the ballot be held between 2 
March 2015 and Friday 13 March 2015 

If you require any further information, please contact Nick Blake, Sen ior Federal 
Industrial Officer by email (•ndustr~l@anrnf . org.au) or telephone (03) 9602 8500. 

Yours sincerely 

Lee Thomas 

Federal Secretary 

www.anmf.org.au 


